

**ANGI RODRIGUEZ**

[arodriguez@srcconsultants.com](mailto:arodriguez@srcconsultants.com)

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at [www.srcconsultants.com](http://www.srcconsultants.com)

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.**, Columbia City, IN 2023 - Present

---

**State Registration Specialist I**

- Prepare and submit product registration applications to state regulatory agencies
- Review product documentation and collaborate with client to develop labels acceptable to states
- Maintain current knowledge of EPA/state regulations and practices
- Build relationships with state regulatory authorities and network to secure prompt acceptance of pending actions
- Maintain database programs to track state registration statuses/certificates and provide updates to clients
- Collaborate with clients and SRC Federal and Operations Teams to develop strategies for successful project outcomes

**Pilot News Group**, Plymouth, IN 2003 - 2023

---

**Multi Media Representative**

- Collaborate with business owners/managers on marketing ventures
- Research advertising tool combinations to connect campaigns effectively with target audiences
- Lead on numerous campaigns to improve products and real time events
- Uphold professional knowledge of up-to-date marketing procedures
- Design ads, projects, brochures, posters, and print projects to market businesses
- Attend collaborative meetings regarding projects for city, county, and businesses
- Additional duties: circulation (publishing, paperwork for delivery drivers, producing labels, reports, online newspaper classifieds, and obituaries)

**Sprint**, Plymouth, IN 2001 - 2003

---

**A/R Recovery Specialist**

- Call center: customer contact, suspension of services, repairs to phone service, and receive payments
- Collaborate with sales department to repair customers service issues
- Document payments and actions taken on accounts daily and month end reporting

## **EDUCATION**

Business Administration with Concentration in Marketing & Management,  
Indiana University of South Bend, South Bend, IN; 2005-2007

## **CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

British Chemicals Association (BCA) (Formerly BACS)  
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)  
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA)  
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)  
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)